
From: service@paypal.com
To: Brewton,Nadia
Subject: Transaction receipt (KMM488919227V4812L0KM)
Date: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 4:07:03 PM

[EXTERNAL]This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Willis Howard,

Here is a receipt of the payment you have made to Calvin Hughes on April 5th 2022
using the credit card ending in 2621.

Transaction ID: 9RK60531LF767183F
Amount: $1,500.00 USD
Date and time: Apr 5, 2022 08:40:24 AM PDT
Receiver's PayPal email:  chukapa@aol.com

 

Sincerely,
Mary
PayPal Customer Solutions Support Specialist
PayPal

Copyright© 1999-2023 PayPal. All rights reserved.

PLEASE NOTE: The City of North Miami Beach is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the
Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail messages are covered under such laws and
thus subject to disclosure. All e-mail sent and received is captured by our servers and kept as
public record.

mailto:service@paypal.com
mailto:Nadia.Brewton@citynmb.com


 

 

 

 

       Unsung Heroes 

Honoring Quintessential Women of Our Times 

Run of Show 
 

1. 6pm – 6:45 pm  Opening Reception (Plaza and Lobby)  
2. 6:50   Opening Video/Slideshow plays on screen 
3. 6:55  Usher People to Seats  
4. 7:00 – 7:20  Welcome (Public Affairs Manager, Phillip Tavernier) 
5. 7:20 – 7:25 Introduce MC (Calvin Hughes) 
6. 7: 25 – 7:40 Q & A with Commissioner Villard (Calvin Hughes) 

Curtains Up (Honorees Revealed) 
7. 7:50 – 7:55  Opening Prayer,  Pastor Greg Williams 

National Anthem 
8. 7:55 – 8:00 Performance  (Mario) 

Honoree Procession to Seats 
9. 7:40 – 7:55 First Block of Honorees  
10. 8:00 – 8:15 2nd Block of Honorees 
11. 8:15 – 8:20 Performance (Aubrey Blague) 
12. 8:20 – 8:40 3rd Block of Honorees  
13. 8:40 – 8:45 Performance (Femme A La Guitar) 
14. 8:45 – 9:00 4th Block of Honorees 
15. 9:00 – 9:15 Keynote Address (Saje Nicole) 
16. 9:15 – 9:25  Recognition of All Honorees (Calvin Hughes) 
17. 9:25 – 9:30 Recognition of NMB Elected Officials and Closing (Commissioner Villard) 
18. 9:30 – 9:45 Special Recognitions 
19. 9:45 – until  Closing Reception w/ Twoubadou Band (Plaza Outside) 

 

Run of Show Subject to Change 

Additional Performances by: 

DIVFARRAH 

Guapo Fella 

Sponsors: 

1. City of North Miami Beach 
2. St. Fort Funeral Homes 
3. Kajou TV 
4. Pharm Co Rx 
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